
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver  
RE:           Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals 
DATE:  December 8, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
Advertisement: RFP1602 
Person Responsible: Andy Cantrell 
Funding Source:  District Funds 
Recommendation:  Waste Management  
 
Julie Weaver, Andy Cantrell and Shelia Miller accepted proposals at 
11:00 AM on Friday, November 20, 2015.  Please award Waste 
Management the lowest/best bidder meeting specifications for all items 
listed on this proposal.  Proposals were submitted to Waste 
Connection, Waste Management and Ray Ingram, rfpzone.com 
(business name unknown) with Waste Management being the only 
vendor to submit a proposal.   
 
 
 
 


